WALKER Cheryl

- — P S I
From: SHEPHERD Kathy
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 2:00 PM
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: FW: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing

Hi Cheryl,
Please remove KATHY HOUGH from the service list for WILTEL COMMUNICATIONS LLC {Docket No. CP 567, PUC ID#
7114). She is no longer with the company (see below). Thanks.

Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission

201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301

PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503} 378-8959

From: Chatfield, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.Chatfield@level3.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 1:58 PM

To: SHEPHERD Kathy

Subject: RE: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing

Please rermove this email from the service list.

Thanks,
Tammy

From: SHEPHERD Kathy [mailtg;kathy.shepherd@state.or.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Chatfield, Tammy

Subject: FW: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -~ Notice of Filing

Good afternoon Tammy,

The Oregon Public Utility Commission received an undeliverable email notice for Kathy Hough (kathy.hough@wiltel.com),
on the service list as an email contact for WILTEL COMMUNICATIONS LLC {see below).

Please advise if we need to remove this email, or replace with something different. Thank you.

Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission

201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301

PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959

From: WALKER Cheryl

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:27 PM

To: SHEPHERD Kathy

Subject: FW: Undeliverable - OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing




From: postmaster [mailto: postmaster@state.or.us]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:03 PM

To: WALKER Cheryl

Subject: Undeliverable: OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

kathy.hough@wiltel.com
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient’s e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: clusterS.us.messagelabs.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server; mail3.state.ar.us

kathy.hough@wiltel.com
cluster5.us.messagelabs.com #<cluster5.us.messagelabs.com #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 Invalid recipient

<kathy.hough@wiltel.com> (#5.1.1)> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Return-2ath: <cheryl.walker@state.or.us>

Received: from OPFUC-EMAEIL.opuc.local (mail.puc.states.cr.us [155.121.34.2:2])
by mail3.sztate.or.us with ESMTP id wéPN32VQ014155-uéPN32VSCil415:
{version=TLSv1.Z cipher=ECDEE-REE-BESZE6-SHA bite=0258 verlfv=CAFRIL}; Mon, 25

Jal 2016 16:03:0z2 -0700C

Eecelved: from QOPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local ([fe80::0b3832:2efe:2c95:1btd] ) by
OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local ([fefl::0832:2efe:2298:1b5d214]) with mapl id
1£.032.0301.0C0C; Men, 25 Jul 201é 16:03:02 -0700

From: WALKER Cheryl <cheryl.walker@state.or.us>

To: "'ed.baumgardnerilevell.com'" <ed.baumgardner@level3.com>,
"twanda.westllevell.com'" <wanda.west@levell.com>,
"Tcathryn.srithéleveld.com'" <gathryn.smith@levell.com>,
"'william.mcconnell@levelZ.com™” <william.mcconnell@levell.com>,
""nancy.mecartyllevell.com' " <nancy.mccarty@level3.com>,
"Tkathy.hougn@wiltel .com'" <kathy.hough@wiltel.com>

CC: SHEPHERD Kathy <kathy.shepherd@state.or.us>, MRERINOS Kay
<kay.marinoséstate.or.us>

Subject: QPUC Dockez CP 567 -- lMotice of Filing
Thread-Toplc: OPUC Docket CF 5&7 -- MNetlce of Filing
Thread-Index: AdHmyLEJomIIi3ldSEefolNyololiXu==

Date: Mon, 25 Jul 20ié¢ 23:03:00 +00CC
Message-ID: <DER7288A06505C4A91591526774R80REF14E42F99@0PUC~EMAIL . cpuc.local>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-ME~Has-2Attach:
¥~ME~-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-igp: [192.166.34.171]
Content-Type: multipart/alternaciv
boundary=" 0G0 DERT20BR063
MIME-YVersion: 1.0

05C4RS81591526774EEQRF14E42F 9202UCEMATILopuclo



